Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Document Code:
SDO-GQF-QF-CID-OSDS-SDS-003

Revision: 00

Effectivity date: 09-03-2018

UNIT/
238 SECTION: Name of Office:
DIVISION MEMORANDL;IZIDM Pyl DO
TO: PSDSs and District Coordinating Principals

School Heads and Brigada Eskwela Coordinators- Elem
SDO Personnel

W
From: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent‘k;

Subject: Corrigendum to Division Memorandum No. 224, s. 2019: Best Brigada Eskwela
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Date: August 20, 2019

Due to unavoidable circumstances, the 2019 Best Brigada Eskwela Implementer Awarding
Ceremony and PTA Convergence slated on August 30, 2019 will be rescheduled on September 16,
2019 at the same venue (Adivay Hall, SDO, Benguet).

All other provisions under Division Memorandum No. 224, s. 2019 shall remain.

For more information and clarification, please contact the following SDO Personnel:

Mayclaire Jimenez: 0919 620 1602
Stephen P. Bulalin: 0910 936 8942

For your guidance.




